LS5826 Released Document No. 51

From: Phil Diak

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 7:05 PM

To: Thomas Ryan <Thomas.Ryan@aec.gov.au>; Andrew Gately <Andrew.Gately@aec.gov.au>; Kevin
Kitson <Kevin.Kitson@aec.gov.au>; Pablo Carpay <pablo.carpay@aec.gov.au>; Kathryn Toohey
<kathryn.toohey@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Kellie Browning <Kellie.Browning@aec.gov.au>; Bernadette O'Meara
<Bernadette.OMeara@aec.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For clearance: NO spokesperson contingency speaking points on Herbert
[DLM=Sensitive]

Attachment: Draft national spokesperson speaking points.doc

Sensitive

Hi Kath, et al

Escalating this email to you also (refers), as | note Andrew G has emailed you on related
matters, to keep our communications ‘joined up’.

Cheers
Phil

Sensitive

From: Phil Diak

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2016 6:50 PM

To: Thomas Ryan; Andrew Gately; Kevin Kitson; Pablo Carpay

Cc: Kellie Browning; Bernadette O'Meara

Subject: For information: NO spokesperson speaking points on Herbert [DLM==Sensitive]

Sensitive

Good evening,

Today | met Tom briefly this morning at this request, and then worked with Kellie to prepare
some media contingency speaking points should the m-v activity become the course of a
media inquiry.

| ran the proposed lines verbally with Tom and Tess, and he gave me some feedback which
| have incorporated.

Please see attached.

Media management going forward
In addition to this Thomas called me this evening. We discussed media management of m-v,

and how media could raise it at the declaration for Herbert if they are aware by/before then.

Whether the m-v matters are in the public space before then, or even arise on the morning of
the declaration, or not at all, there is obviously a need to be prepared.

Our discussion was that | go up to Townsville for the declaration to manage this risk
(contingent or realised by then) in the media-space.



At the minimum my role it might be merely managing the logistics of the media’s attendance
in and out of the event to allow Ann to have a clear run on presiding over her declaration
event. The media then might interview the candidates and leave.

However, if the m-v story has broken over the weekend or even on the day, | would cover
this off by being available for media after the completion of the declaration, and therefore
separate Ann’s declaration event, and her, from the m-v investigation and al!l the speculative
implications that follow.

Happy to discuss.

Cheers
Phil

Phil Diak | Director, Media and External Communication
Education & Communications Branch Executive | Education & Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4415 | M: N

Sensitive
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





